

# TEACHERS AND LEADERS COUNCIL (TLC)

## JUNE 13, 2019 9:00 A.M.

### **Meeting Locations:**

All meetings will be video conferenced from both locations.

OFFICEADDRESSCITYMEETING ROOMSDepartment of Education2080 E. Flamingo RoadLas VegasBoard Room (1st Floor)Department of Education700 E. Fifth StreetCarson CityBoard Room

#### PUBLIC NOTICE

The public is hereby noticed that the Nevada State Board of Education/ reserves the right to take agenda items out of posted order (except that public hearings will not begin earlier than posted times); items may be pulled or removed from the agenda at any time; and items may be combined for consideration. A time for public comment is provided at the beginning and at the conclusion of the meeting. A time limit of three minutes will be imposed by the Board President, for public comments, in order to afford all members of the public who wish to comment, with an opportunity to do so within the timeframe available to the Board. The Board President reserves the right to call on individuals from the audience or to allow for testimony at any time. Individuals providing testimony must fill out a visitor card. Reasonable efforts will be made for members of the public who have disabilities and require special accommodations or assistance at the meeting. Please call the Board assistant at (775) 687-9225, at least five business days in advance so that arrangements can be made.

This public notice has been posted at the offices of the Department of Education (NDE) in Carson City and Las Vegas, and at the main office of the Carson, Washoe, Elko and Clark County School District Offices. Notice of this meeting was posted on the Internet through the Nevada Department of Education website.

The support materials to this agenda are available, at no charge on the NDE website at: <u>Meeting Materials</u> (under the meeting date referenced above) or by contacting Karen Johansen at the Department of Education Office, 700 East Fifth Street, Carson City, Nevada and 9890 South Maryland Parkway, Las Vegas Nevada, (775) 687-9225.

### **AGENDA**

- 1) Call to Order; Roll Call: Pledge of Allegiance Dr. Pamela Salazar, Chair
- 2) Public Comment #1
  - i) Public Comment will be taken during this agenda item regarding any item appearing on the agenda. No action may be taken on a matter discussed under this item until the matter is included on an agenda as an item on which action may be taken. The chair of the council will impose a time limit of three minutes. Public Comment #2 will provide an opportunity for public comment on any matter within the Teachers and Leaders Councils' jurisdiction, control or advisory power.
- 3) Approval of Meeting Minutes for February 27, 2019 (Information/Discussion/Possible Action) Dr. Pamela Salazar, Chair
- 4) **Nevada Department of Education—Updates** (*Information/Discussion/Possible Action*) Dr. Kristin Withey, Education Programs Professional, and Kathleen Galland-Collins, Education Programs Supervisor, Nevada Department of Education
  - a) State Board of Education
  - b) NEPF Implementation & Communications
    - i) Planned Projects for 2019
  - c) NEPF Monitoring For Continuous Improvement
  - d) Upcoming TLC Meeting Date: September 25, 2019
  - e) Membership Updates

- 5) Curriculum and Instruction Recommended by TLC and Statewide Training for Teachers and Administrators Pursuant to NRS 391.544 (Information/Discussion/Possible Action) Dr. Pamela Salazar, Chair; Dr. Sarah Negrete, Director, and Tom Reagan, NEPF Lead, Northeastern RPDP; Dr. Kirsten Gleissner, Director, Northwestern RPDP; Karen Stanley, Southern RPDP. Members will receive an overview and updates of regional training activities that occurred since the previous meeting. Possible action may include approval of regional activities or recommendations for improvements.
- 6) Update to the School Audiologist Statewide Performance Evaluation System (Information/Discussion/Possible Action) Nichole M. Sheldon, AuD, CCC-A, Educational Audiologist; Flor M. Mowery, MS CCC-SLP, Director; and Verona Sutton-Dunn, Audiology Services Clark CSD. Members will hear updated language for the Educational Audiologist statewide performance evaluation system. Possible action may include recommendation of the updated Educational Audiologist Statewide Performance Evaluation language to the State Board of Education for possible adoption.
- 7) Update to the School Counselor Statewide Performance Evaluation System (Information/Discussion/Possible Action) Kristin Barnson, President, Nevada School Counselor Association (NSCA); Chad Gregorius, Counselor Specialist, Clark CSD; Keeli Killian, President-elect, NSCA, and School Counseling Specialist, Washoe CSD; Cindy Owings, School Counselor, Lyon CSD; Members will hear a request from representatives of the School Counselor Other Licensed Educational Personnel (OLEP) to reconvene a workgroup that will revise NEPF standards and indicators to align with the recently updated national ASCA School Counselor Professional Standards and Competencies. Possible action may include approval to reconvene the School Counselor work group to update the NEPF standards, rubrics, and tools for the 2020-2021 school year.
- 8) **Update to the School Nurse Statewide Performance Evaluation System** (*Information/Discussion/Possible Action*) Yvonne Chaves & Heather Strasser, School Nurse Coordinators, Clark CSD. As indicated during the January 9<sup>th</sup> TLC meeting, representatives of the School Nurses have made recommended updates to ensure precise language and attainability for performance level four across all indicators. The representatives will also request to reconvene a School Nurse workgroup to combine standards and indicators to more accurately align with the highest leverage School Nurse practices and ensure appropriate weight is given to each. Possible action may include approval of the presented performance level four updates for the 2019-2020 school year and / or approval to reconvene the School Nurse work group to revise the rubrics and tools for the 2020-2021 school year.
- 9) Update to the School Speech-Language Pathologist Statewide Performance Evaluation System (Information/Discussion/Possible Action) Nancy Kuhles, Co-Chair, NSHA / NV Coalition; Members will hear a request from a representative of the Speech Language Pathologist Other Licensed Educational Personnel (OLEP) group to reconvene a workgroup that will combine standards and indicators to more concisely align with the work of Speech Language Pathologists and to ensure appropriate weight is given to the highest leverage practices. Possible action may include approval to reconvene the Speech Language Pathologist work group to revise the rubrics and tools for the 2020-2021 school year.
- 10) Stakeholder Focus Group around Statewide NEPF Implementation Question Development (Information/Discussion/Possible Action) Dr. Pamela Salazar, Chair; Members will develop structured interview questions to be asked of stakeholder groups on the implementation of the various NEPF frameworks across the state. Possible action may include approval of questions and request for the Nevada Department of Education to hold identified focus groups.
- 11) **SB475 Discussion and Other Legislative Session Updates** (*Information/Discussion/Possible Action*) Dr. Pamela Salazar, Chair. Members will discuss NEPF updates from SB475 and the legislative session. Possible action may include determination of the educational practice domain weights in alignment with the adjusted student performance weight.
- 12) Future Agenda Items (Information/Discussion) Dr. Pamela Salazar, Chair
- 13) Public Comment #2

Public comment will be taken during this agenda item on any matter within the Teachers and Leaders Council jurisdiction, control, or advisory power. No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item until the matter is included on an agenda as an item on which action may be taken. The Teachers and Leaders Council Chair will impose a time limit of three minutes

## 14) Adjournment